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i ann Arboy, Michigan

p Hadneaday, August 18

S

At or about 10:00 a.m.

F FRANCIS ROBERT FERETY, J R., M.D.,
¢ a witness harein, was first duly sworn by the
Notary Public to tell the fruth, the whole truth

& and nothing but the truth, testified as follows:

3 e T
10 BY MR LLING
. ; 1 v D S R P T T S oy Ty g gz 4
i WOl vou state vouy full name, pilaass, EosTors
‘" B A R i~ " I ¥ T - -
YA I'm Francis Roberd , Junior

15 Q. And uhat's your business address?

4 A, 3116 Taubman Health Center al the University of
15 Michigan Hospital in Ann Arbor, Michican 48109-0378.
14 @. And what 1s your current position?

17 A I am ¢hief of the Infectious Discase Division in the
18 Department of Medicine, and chief of the Infecticus
19 Disease Service of the University of Michigan

24 Hospital, and professor of internal medicine.

24 Q. How much of vour profassional fime do yvou spand

» seeing paltients?

23 AL Probably sixty 1o parcant
24 G Okav. And do vou have s orivate pracitice uhere you
4 i P T Y S e - ST N B e oy G dn B e e TR
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I A, I see patients in the clinic, but T don't have a

4 private practice independent of the department of

: medicine's madical professional service plan.

G, What hospitals do vou have privileges sty

A iniversity of Michigan Hospital, Ann Arbory Veteran's
& Hospital.

- Dode ey e d e e A SRR N 2 e g L
arn you admit patients to the hoswpital with otitis
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H media, what dru

9 A. Thera's no simple answesy To that. T4 dapends on oa
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1 or not?  Wh wwe the drugs that are used to treat

14 A, Well, whan & patient is admitted to the hospital, iFf
15 we'lre assuming the patient is admitted because of the
i6 gtitis media, we start them on parenteral

17 antibiciics, either intramuscular or inlravenous.

j;u-f-
o

And we mieht use Timentin or Unasvn oy Ciprofloxacin,

o

Fenicillin G, Ampicililin, high doses of those

That's the most frequent ones I use, [
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Andd if vou gave those drugs in hiah doses as

~ 4

vou indicated, would those alao be affactive in

[
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e breating meninagitis if the patient alsc had that?
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tyeat them & little differently.

Maybe you didn't understand my guastion.

Okay .

If vou didn’'t know they had meningitis, vou thought
they had — I mean, thev had otitis media, and that's

all you ware treating ——

f sl
Hi S

a

— would the drugs that vou mentionaed in your previous

answayr, would those also be effective in treating

n T I S TN, T
Scme of them would be.

Ciproflioxacin specifically, of the ones I

mentionaed. Probably Unasvn., 1 can't remamber the
others. Oh, high dose Ampiciilin or Penicililin., It
would depend on what vou thought was the cause of the
meningitis

What if it was strepicococous pneunonia that was the
causse of the meningitis?

4

Then the onas 1 mentioned are the ones I would u

Those would bhe affective?
Should bea.,
So, evern 1f vou didn’'t kEnow there was meningitis and

you're just traeating the otitis medisa, those drugs

would e eifleciive Dreatment against the meningitis

SERVICE, INC,
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also?
. ¥ i1 was pnsumococcal meningitis.
0. Okay. Ciproflioxacin is not an appropriate drug fo
give fto freat otitis media, is 17
A Oh, it can be used 1o trest ohtitis media. I don't
know whethey it's approved for that or not, but it
cavers some of the organisms fhat cause otitis medis,

specifically omphalos, which is one of the most commnon

pravmococeal meningitis.

Q. Do your feel in the case of Mr., Jeffers that it was

g

sppropriate o dgive CiproefioxRacin to treat otitis

madia?

MR . MARKWORTH: Obiection. Go ahead,

THE WITNESS: It's retrospective, It could
be that the doctor was worried about pseudomonas
otitis for which it would be the drug of choice.

BY MR. MELLING, CONTINUING:

. What's pseudomonas otitis?

AL Peeudomonas is a fairly uncomnon cause of obitis seen

e

oarticulariv in diasbetics, and there are s nunbar of

SNTLOIGULOE VoLl COULG Usd, i
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i vuaed and is used intravencusly 1o treat pseudomonas

otitis.

I,

S

50, do vou feel it was an appropriate — it would be
4 an appropriate choice of drug to give a patient such
s as Mr, Jeffers?

a4 A, If he had pseudomonas otitis or -~

7. Well, he -

A - nphalos otitis,

0. Did he have any of those?

e 7~ WY b F o o H -
004 N I don't think so

i ™ A8 F et gy Ty oy ai g gy §oad ~i s b e T $ory oy TR
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1Z A, Well, he actually might have been. His bhlood sugars

i were alavated.

o
£

Do you have an opinicon on that?

18 4, Well, he may well have had disbeies, but T don't think
16 that was known before he came 1o the hospital,

17 Q. Did yvou find any evidence in vour review of the

15 materials that anvybody thousht he had diabetes?

19 AL Not that ¥ can recall.

24 G, Ckavy.  Did vou see any evidence in anvithing vou

21 reviewaed that anvbody thought that he had pseudomonss?

22
2308, Well, I belisve Doctor Binder made n diagnosis of

2

o

24 malignant otitis externa. nch when you make that

I
o

25 disgnosis, pseudomonas iz the organism Lo worTy about

HURON REPORTING SERVICE, INC,
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not the only one hut the most important one o Worry

Did he have malignant otiitis externa?

I don't know. He might have, actually, It would be
sart of unrelated to the vhole sequence of evants, but
he micht have,

nave?

. vou'd have to have a careful examination of the

Ry, 3 : s - - & 1 - g P -
usually in a way that's doneg by

gt ta pickE up that
findings are vary
subtla.
Did Doctor Binder make that diagnosis?
I don't think he did. He suspected it, I guess,

hafore the patient wes admifted 1o the hospital, but
he never established that diasgnosis as far as I could
taell.

Do vou have an opinion based on reasonable medical
certainty whether he had malignant external otitis?

I do. 1 don't think he did,

What did vou review in this case?

All These records, the hospital record, a lot of
depositions, some letters from some of the axperts.

Would vou like to see tham?

[ATIET A Y 3 L e e S Y B R BT T s L
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A, Ag fTar as I know, vas,
0. Is this vour entire file?
Al Yeg.
Q. Flas anvthing been removed from hera?
MR. MARKWORTH: Correspondence from
counsel.
BY MR, MELLING, CONTINUING:

Anvihing alsa?

£
FLoo
.

0. fa this your note on Jenny Konopf's deposiition?
£ o e e = i 1 a IR e o T3
A YES, TOaT S WMy Writing.
e oy 177 14 .—\ Timr e ettt teibeenes F Frer A weamen tyam e
2. Ohkay.,  VWhy d3id vou want to know when the Cipro was

actualiy given?
A Well, T wondered whether it had ever bean given.
(. Why was that important to you?
A YWell, because I wonderesd whether she'd actuailly gottien
any antibiotics that might have helped her
MR, MARKWORTH: Him.
BY MR, MELLING, CONTINUING:
£, Did the Cipro help him?

AL Doesn't look like it

. T ojust want fto put on the record what you revicwed,

&

RN m e w TR e L ST, S S
depesition of Mary Rioetzly, Handoliph
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Bird, Docitor Prasad, Jenny Knopf, Doctor Jones, Doctor

- P
Bindear., Joamnnes Jeffer

@O

., Mary Jdane Baravdi, Doctor
Banaga, and the Southwast General chart., the autopsy

veport, Dootor Craguarilo’s raport, Doctor Kirkwood's

raeport, Doctor Frank's réepori. Nursa Heady's report,

Doctor Pasadaro's raport. Doctor Conen's vrepori., and

PE i £ oy FUCPE S T o T ey § g
i. fhat's svervihing vou reviewesd in

the Complai

o .
this caca?

N,

Have yvou written any articles which you fagl ars
L]

relevant to this case?

It's a broad guestion, 1I've written a lot of

articlies, textbook chapters. I don't think I've ever

written an article on pheumnococcal meningitis 1f

that's what we'll say is relevant to this case.
What's vour experience bean in acting as an gxpaert

witness in a medical malpractice case?

)

Yo mean how extensive is it

Yeah. How many times have you done it.

h, wall, I've tastifised in couri mavbe three or four

rimes, T don't know how many depositions T've given.

e
-
o
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3 dozen or something like that, IT've looked at & lot of
£ CASHS,

How many have yvou looksed at?

,
>

4 A, Well, again, I don't keep records, but in the past ten

i

vears or 8o mavbe fifty or sixty, most of them for
0 daefensa and a few for olaintiffs.

= =

i Q. How many times have

# of a plaintiff?

O A, I've never been asked fto do that after reviswing the

10 23 gy gt gk i 1 o — “ 5
ic records of nlaintiff e casos,
- " - - E PR 4
% —~E 5y T i t TEXYY v o~ e o = o F oy gy b - oo
LA 4. Have vyou aver i y cagse for a plaintiff and said

S
.
[l
ot
oad
3]
e
il
e
as
ot
}
o
o
<
3]
3]
)
3,:.3
?»-
i
\

18 A. T don't think so.

ol
I
A2

wotd assume then that all the thrae of fouy times
18 you testified in court wers for a defendant?

ig A, O, ves,

17 Q. Okay. Were any of these cases — did any of them

1a involve mentngitis?

Fuerd
1T
)
o]
i
o
[
]

i9 A. I don't remember., 1 suspect some oF 1]
20 raviewed were for — beacause of meningitis, I don't
21 think, ¢ff the top of my head, that I've gvar

24 testified In court in a maningitis case.

2% 0. Where did

't A oo 7 - 2 3 - & - F

28 A Well, let's seg. Once in Lansing: © forg
£y i ~ A e B e 17T e P e T o, & o
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nature of the case. And I can't ramember any of the
athers.

Have vou ever taestified for Mr. Markuorth boefore?
Mot to my knowledge,

How about any member of his Sirm?

I don't think so,

Do you BEnow how hie gob your nams?

Have vou aver testified for anybody from the firm of

Toom om oo oy o ey Fh g wery mnww f e g am o Py oy v g BT g e T
dacobason, Mavnard, Tuschmen and Ealur?

T R [ T Bty et o F L S S A S T3 T S N L TN A e T e
Lonaventi [ L W R B ] F0 35 SR S 0 T N3 1 R W0 B S £ O S § SO0 S 1 A S

Jacobson uwhat?

That's the firm that represaents Doctor Binder.

No, T don't think so0.

How about Weston, Hurd?

Who?

Weaton, Hurd,

N,

Have vou aver testified in a case where the ocourrencea

happened in Ohio?

Moy, Don’t think so. T was invoelved with a cass by
the hospital in Columbu but I don't think I ever had
t LEL COary
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0. Dy yvou Know who retained yvou in that case?

A Nos,  Not off the top of my head.

0. How iong ago was that?

AL A couple of yvears ago,

Q. Waere vou reviewing it for the hospital or for a

dactar?

<

~ - o — 3 S s R R g T rre
A Sctually, for s doctor, and then —— than 've

e

subsequently been asked to review it for the hospital,

Nt

3. Is this a case that is currvently pending?

i
%
™y Tiexery Y g o d Festatt olevwy Lol 1resen nmiares 5 5
Ld made You hind your \imgy YOU nmven 'ty ¥tsTs] YOy

depcsition ftaken in fthat case?

AL Mot on the one for the hospital. It was taken for the
one for the doctor. It's the same case.

. I sec. Do you know who the attorney was that took
vour deposition?

A NG,

How long ago was your depoesition ftaken?

A A couple of vears ago.

) 3 r g N S N T P
{2, Do you know the name of the case?

ped

can't ramember the name of the plaintiff, but I do
raememioer the namae of the defendant. And I think
that's privileged information, which 1I'd rathe

give up 1 I don'it have fto.

5 Why do vou fasl that's privilesed?

PORTING SERVICHE, INC,
(ATHY TET
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AL right. Well, vou have —— obvicusly vou have cases
currentlv pendiong, and somevhere vou have the name of
thiie case,

Oh, ves,

Ao

Sa, you could produce 1t L you were ovdered o Dy oA
COourEY
Oh, yes

do o you feael vour roale i as someong who is
reviewing records and to act as an expert witness?

What do 1 fesl my role is?

Right.

Well, to look st it from my particular area of
experience and decide whether any kKind of actions were
takaen that were baneath the standard of care for the
phyveician and hospitals involved or not, to give an
honest opinicon to the person whoe asked me o review
the case about my findings.

How do vou define the standard of care?

It seems o be a matter of judgment and experience, I
guess., I can't find & bhook wheve vou 1ook 14 up.

w averads phyasician of that type in a

similar community would probably do.

Aevrd  prine 4 LR T TPeut s e iren st b e [T 4 AT E x'j Par obeny F ey i v
SRS i MY e M cibRails Uiy DpPECR LGOI LY Al LiF Biils
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case?
Weli, T was asked to review all these records with
particular emphasis upon the —— Doctor Banaga's
involvement in this case,

ME . MARKWOHRTH: Banaga,

THE WITHNESS: EBExcuse me, it's written wrong

-~

on this report. 1 apologize for that. That's how

I've gotten that. Banaga.

MELLINO, CONTINUING:

8 oy e e e - - dote - . v, 5 - ¢
e ¥ P £ - Es s et ey e "
LOCTOY BAEVIALS et Ihe standara or oaray

How were you abla o formulate what the standard of
care of a house phvsician was in this case?

Well, I've talked to a lot of house physicians, and 1
think I have a feel for 1t.

Did yvou talk to him in connection with this case?

Ch, no.

Have vou vourself ever been a house physician?

Well, it depends how you define house physician.,

I mean somebody who's had a position at a hospital
such as Dooctor Banaga,

Well, vou haven't defined what her position was. But
as T understand her position, I have never bhaen in

e A TV N T I I R AEN
Lhic . malliied JORFn kb L LAzl .
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Have vou ever trained somebody in that position?

I don't train house physicians., T've ftrained & lot of
paopla who've bocome house phyvsicians.,

S0, vour underetanding of the standard of care then is
based on vour conversations vou've had with other
house physicians, vour standard of care as it relsastes
to o8 nouss physician?

Based upon house physicians that I've baen wiith as a

visiting professor at thelr hospitals and talked to

4 b eny
BLE RWRREL

T
L

£
3 L.

B

What other thinas?

-

You sald have I ever been in - well, vou have o read

it back to me, T guess. About how I got my feeling
for what a house physician does. T4 was in the Tirst
part of vour question. Something about in addition to
speaking to them.

ME. MELLINO: Why don't vou read back the
guestion because I'm lost.

o

THE WITNESS: Yeah, I forgot it

Fac

~~
b
=4
Lt
:
]
=

BOTTY.

{(Wheresupon the last guestion is resd back.)

S0, ars we saving the same thing:; it's based on
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I'm not sure that I consider a teaching interaction

i

i

o

just a conversation. T gusss T wantead 3 omake 11 oa

B

little stvrongeyr than a conversation.
Well, when vou say teaching interactions, vou don'f -
g0 you teach house phvsicians? I thought vou just

said you don't train house physicians.

Ty ] by . - ™ P . T L B N L PR o A O S - A - w IR
Yell, I train house oificers hare at the ndversity of

Michigan.

Byt

Those are residents vou're talking about?

™ E el : P o : - £ '- i R A R

Hiaht  interns ang residents And we don't have any

Trugag i ey wdvirer 4 o3 oasme o d n T e d trem e o . T O 1 17
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completed their iraining and work solely at night o

cover attending physicians who are oult of the
hospital. We don't have any such persons here, but
caertainly I've frained thousands of house officers
here at the University of Michigan.

Do you consider those house officers or residents in
training o be the same as Doctor Banege's position at
southwest General Hospital as vou understand it?

TS0 I _
ifferant.

i

Mo, it's different. It's clearly
Okay.  And you don't even have physicians such as
Doctor Banaga, house physicians, at University of

Michiagan Hospital where vou practice

As Far as 1 know, that's corvect,

I

i

DHav.  Did you come o any conclusions

HURON BEFPORTING
£3313Y 7678
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19

any of the other - anv other physicians — wall, let

me be more specific,

reviewing material as to whether Doctor Jdones adhered
0 the standard of care veaquired of him?

I'm sorry. The name Doctor Jones dogsn'i ——

Doctor Jones was the emergancy rvoom physician that saw
him the second fime in the Serdency rocm.

Yag, I did. T believe he acted within the standard

Well, I don't know what the standard is for an ear,
nose, and throat specialist. 'm not an ear, nose and
throat speciaslist. 1 don't Enow that 1T have the riaht
to comment on his performance.

Well, you're not a house physician either?

That's correct.

Why is it vou can comment on the conduct of a house
physician and not on an ear, nose, and throat doctor?
Because an <ar, nose, and throat dootor is trained in
a specialty that I've not bheen trained in extensively,
wheraas house physicians have been frained o do thes

3

same king

o Ay e
()

N LT amires  lewenes  premsars b Smmeses d o s
IESTEE b NAave Gons many Tamss 10 my

oW Lraining.

E T T T P A ol g 4
Freaver WO ol Talidgny oW DO Urest MEningiiis and
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ofitis media?
Yan,
S¢, as far as the care that was given in this case,

vou had the same training to treat Mr. Jeffers as

Doctor Binder: would that be truc?
T would have been comforitable treating this patient,
yas,

And do you stiil feel, even though vou would fesd

comfortable tresting Mr. Jeffers, that you can't

e S P & ¥ ATIE Ay i
DANGEY one wWay o O

i1, if yvou want to ask me something spacifi
guess I ooan answer that. But @ don't know what the
standard of care s for an ear, nosa, and throat
spacialist.

How about ~—

I don't have a good feeling for that.

Well, is there a standard of care for any physician

that's treating a patient with the same presentation

Wall, diffaerent physicians, first of all, might treat
this patient differentiv. But I think the standards
are higher for one type of physician as comparad to

another, I think e gzl e

L VI A S de S N R S S SRR S 1 - P
My YO tRinR Uhnere’ s a giiffevent standarg of oare in
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this case for Doctor Jdones and Lor Doctor Banaga and
for Doctor Binder, gach of them have a separats
atandard of care?

Well, it's my understanding that's fhe way the law
taoks a2t it. They're different.

Well, what about a physician?

Pardon?

What about from 2 medical standpoint? You're not

going to be giving legal opinions in this case, I

opposaed to a legal standpoint.
. What was the cuestion now?
Was there a different duty for each physician

involved in this casa?

i

I =ssuma 80, ves.
And why is that?

That's a legal guesiion., I don't know the answer to

B

I th

nk wa genaerally demand more of people who
are well ftrained in a cevrtain araes than we do of
people who are more genaeral. I certainliy would think
that the standards for an amergancy room physician
might very well be higher than they would bhe for a

£y

I

[
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not sure, but that's my opinion.

I if fairiv common knowledoe in the medical field
that otitis media can turn in to meningitis?

Yeds,

What stage of vour medical ftraining would you learn

that?

Well, in the inited Stmtes you learn that when you ares

a medical student in ths third and fourth vears and as

an intaern.

Fever, headache, disorisentation, stiff neck,
confusion, malaise, perhaps chills.

Mausea and vomiifing?

Yes.

Photosensitivity?

That's sometimes seen in meningitis. It's not
specific for 1+,

Would vou consider an unrelenting headache ——
YWall, T menticoned haeadache.

You would consider that a sign of meningitia?
That's ona of the things vou sae in meningitis. It's
certainly not specific for meningitis.

Tf a verson had an unrelenting headache, nauses,

o P PO S ST B S SN S S O U R S
Vomiting, phnotossensitivisy, andg & glucose cviosis and
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an inability to put his chin to his chest due to poir

in his spine, would vou consider fhat clinical

o

.

evidence for meningitis?
Are you Talking about this patient or hypothetically
here?

Well, what difference would it make?

Well, T'm not sure this patient had all those things

I sae. Okay. Well, then hvpothetically assume that

patient had those symptoms.

O gl @ for

meningitis?

'

It would suggest the possibility of meningitis, It

ceartainiy would not make the diasgnosis. It's

insutfficient evidences for the diagnosis of meningiti

Which one of thosa symptoms aren't you sure that he

His dnability o put his chin tco his chest,

And what makes vou unsure about whether he had that
net?

Well, becauss the only thing that's in the records

s oy 4T s e Wl - o g o
B DrEesent wWas a mirse’'s
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abaervation, and two oy three doctors had examined the

catient and hadn't




e

Q.

£

S

x>

1

[

, I assume then you

0

And do veou find the deoctors —— w
do find the deoctors' findings inconsistent with the
nurse s finding of the inabillity to put the chin to
the chest?

Ne, I don't, because — I don't find them inconsisitent
because I don't know exactly what ithe nurse asked the
patisnt and axactiy wnat the patisnt said when he

veplied. It's too subjective. It's not obiective

anouah,

o, what do vouw do with that information as vou raview
44 3

ity
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You axamine the patient to sas wnathar the neck is

supple, whether thev can touch their chin to their

And vou're assuming that that was done in this case in
order to give your opinion?

It was so racorded as having bagn done.

Where was that recovded, siv?

In Doctor Banaga's note,

Could vou show it to me, please, where she recorded

that she put his chin to his chest?

i

M. MARKWOHRTH: The question was neck

supple.

TTEE T - i fon,
THE WITNESS: Right

vy TEETT YT RIS w s T T I S RTINS S
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MR, MARKWORTH: Yes, i1 was.

BY MR, MELLING, CONTINUTNG:

i‘\_'}

3 G Did she record that she put his chin to his chest,
4 sir?
B o4, The way vou determine whather the neck is supple is

o vou put the ¢hin to the chest. 8o, I believe that she
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oA, She it.  It's right here in t notes she

-} e L. -3 i e 3 F v Wi LW e £ oy P

i1 dictated. She said the neok was suppls.

s IR . PN e s o~ - oy
L O o, 1f she didn't do it — the question was, if she

13 dgidn't do 4t, did she faill below the standard of care
14 reguiraed of her?

15 AL You mean if she put down something that was a lie, is
18 that below the standard of care?

TTQ. Mo, If she didn't put Mr. Jeffers® chin {o his chest?

19 A, Then she wouldn't be able to say it was supple.
200 G, Can vou answer my guestion, sir?
21 A. Well, 1L T don't - 1 don't exactly understand 1t, but

please say it again.

Ry R AT S SR & B L VA PR S | W S,
3) . Sure. T Doctor Banaga did not put Mr., Jeffers’ ohiin

5 4 -y A oy o TS Y R N BT oy ¥ S T e L DN SN . vy i

2 o his chest, was she bhalow the standard of care? Yas

oy Sy -4 ey N gy

25 ahe negligent in this case?
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If we assume that vour hypothetical is true, then she
would ba below the standard of care.

Okay. How do vou make the diagnosis of meningitis?
Lumbar puncture is the usual way. Spinal tap.

ang would a patient who had unvelenting headache,
nausea and vomiting, photo sensitiviiy, a
leukocytosis, and an inability to pub hig chin o his
chest need o lumbar punciure?

g this another hypothetical because you said he

hinn to Dia chest

aymptoms at the Time that
Doctor Banadga examined him, then she should have done
a lumbar puncture?

Well, she probably wouldn't have wanted o do it rvight

away. She probably would have wanted to do a (AT scan

I didn't asik about specific time frame in the
gquaestion.

Okay. 1f

iy
s
S
e

those things arve true, and I don't think
thay were, then she should have done a lumbar punciure

or gotten somebody else to do it.  Somebody should

[l

[

have done
Okay.  And the standard of care would have reoiired

4o T
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Yas,

And vou —~- I think vou were about to tall me that she

may have wanted to get a C7 scan beforse she did a
lumbar puncture? WYWas that the point you weare going to

make?

b
)
e
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it she were going to do that, should she havea
covered him with antibiotics pending the CT scan?
Not necessarily.

reoy ; ¢ 5 ; . -
oy S S - 4 - - Y g b4 P e N . - e by o
e standard of carve wouldn't have reguired that?

ow long dt'e going Lo taks fo get the OT scan.,  Theve
i the factoy that the patient was ~— had alresdy been
prescribed antibictics so she would have had to change
the antibiotics if she was going o do something
different. And it also depends on how the general
appearance of the patient is to whether vou fael it's
urgent to give antibicotics or whether vou want to
wait,

If you ware going o wailt to deo a lumbar punciture and
do a CT scan firvst, should you do the CT scan on &
stat basis?

2

it all depends ¢
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Tt's not mandatory to do the 07 scan on a stat basis,
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I thought vou said before the antiblotics weren't
doing him any good?

Well, we didn't know that this was pneumonoccal
meningitis at this point. It's retrospective. This
probably would have bheen good therapy for
meningococcal meningitis, mavbe omphalos meningitis.
5¢, given the hyoothetical that we have information
that we don't have whan she did this.

Well, isn't that one of the reasons vou do a lumbay

g 2y o e v o ey - oy - e T
SO TUYSe 80 Yol o ayming gwhat 4l o
4o 4o

b R U

chdnk the patient has mendingitis.

How much do you charge for reviewing records?

i charge four hundred dollars an hour for everything 7
do record, record reviews, depositions, testifving in
court. Actually, I charge more than that now because
I'm trving to get cut of this business. but I think
that's what 1 agread to charge vou.

What do vou charge currently?

Five hundred dollars an hour.

snd you charge {ive hundred dollars an hour bhacause
youl' ve fryving to get out of the business?

B N S - ST VAU ST SRV SUUUDUIES SV S 3 .
Derre 58 107 O paecple wha dond' t owant my

s
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services when they hear that .
T e [P ET S T £ o e Y o — e A S - P S
Do oyou think My, Jeffers was oritically i1l at ths

HURON HEPOHTING SERVICE, THNC.
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1 time Doctor Banaga examined him?

A, Na.

A

a3 Q. Do vou agree that he had an unrelenting headache that

4 was unrelieved with narcotics at the time she examined

13

him?
8 A, et me look at what she wrote, okay?y Well, certainliy
7 novhere dogs it he say had an unrelenting headache,

“ and she deoesn't indicate that he had a headache when

e she saw him because he was asleep and when she aroused

14 him. he waes in no distreas
TH Q. S0, vou don't agroe with ?

12 A, I think he had a headsche as part of hiis iiiness, but

S I think it's exaggerating it to say that it was an

14 unralaenting headache,

15 G. I see. How about — well, when she saw him, did he

16 have a history of having an unrelenting headache?

17 AL I naver saw the word unrelenting anywhere in the

18 records. He'd had headache intermittentlv.

19 Q. What about severe headache? Would vou agree with that
20 characterization of it7?

21 A, I dontt see the word severe anvwhere. {ould vou want

22 o define it7?

23 Q. M

24 A Okavy,

s ]
oy
s
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hovere?
Yes

R e

Yaah, but I'm not necessarily using it the way vou do.

T ses. 50, yvou wouldn't agree that he had a severe

headache?

05

Mo, 1 owould say h

oy e el e v S T4 Bt syt v oot s o R
3 DG & S31aniricant neqdache as part

of his iliness,

e e ke [ S ) P TR s e
Jan, he dic RO TNET GWary

A few people have man%@@ngd that. Photophobin.

Over what period of davs did he have nausea and
vomiting?

Well, 1 think he had it — I noticed somewhere that he
nad 1t on the 2nd of May. He may have had it earlier
than that. He had it off and on for a couple days,
It might have been a side effect from Eryithromyoin.
That's another antibiotic that he got.

And he did have an elevated white hlood count?
Twenty—seven thousand two hundred as I recall, veas.
Is that pretty high?

Itis what vou see with a bacterial infection very
commonly.

But yvou wouldn't characterisz

I 8 B T S S S I T
LA oas Critiomiiy TLLs
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No. His blood pressure is normal, his pulse is

norimal, ha is oriaented, gasy arougabla, ablg to

sleep, and in no distress —

According to Doctor Banaoa?
- aecording to Doctor Banaga's note.

A1 vight. What about Nurss Enopf's note?

Well, yvou'll have to either show me vwhat vou're

(o

talking about specifically or -

Well, she did an assessment of him; do you recall

said in terms of the wording. 1 don't rvemember tha

she said he was criticaliy 111.

Hasad on her assassment of him, would vou character

him as critically 4117
I did not get the impression from reading her notes

that he was critically 111, but mavbe T didn't —-

mavbe I don't have a good memory on that.

Well, vou can refer to it, itf's not a memory test,

look at the nursing assessment.

. Ao e
you want to

I was hoping yvou would tell me what she said so 1

wouldn't have Lo hunt for it

I'm looking over the systems

Assossment . I would say that this is pmatient
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i Zoon t. . E

+ Tyr 4 1t
el AL oL I L3 R N

izea

if

e v
P7el-530R




el

)

e
ek

[
Pt

L3

[

A

Tf vou had a hypothetical patient that had an
unralenting headachs and nausea and vomiting and
photophobia and an inability fto put his chin to his

chest and an elevaied white blood count, twenty-two

thousand, would vou consider that patient 1o be

critically 4117

Doctoy Banags saw hiim?

That's & good guastion,

Do yosl have an opinion based on a reasonable medical
probability whether he did or not?

I do.

What is your opinion?

I believe he did not. More likely than not did not
have meningitis at that moment.

And what is that based on?

Just on my gut reaction. He was easily arcused, he
was able 1o slegep. His CAT scan was —— in terms of

the cantral nervous systam obiained some hours later

aftar Doctor Banada saw him, was not alarming.  You
don't make a diagnosis of meningliiis on a CAT scan.
Thyode 4 R A o B e e S e P
e | SR R A ¥ i ] ARRAEERE RS [ AN Li;;i AL LI il FRTTLOLE M WAL L Rndaay
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the one done on the next day was very, very much
different., And 1 suspect that some time after she saw
him his otitis media progressed to meningifis, but 1
can't be asure about that., I'd say more jikely than
not, however, that's the way it happened.

If he was recsziving the appropriate antibiotic for
itis media, would that - that would have prevented

the otitis from progressing into meningitis, wouldn't

ot

£y e o b -~ -+ N

What 18 youy eXperitise in l’q’t(fif}i‘(}%}; G
- o 4 3

Neulrcradioi oy

I'm real good at reading their reports.

Not toc good ai reading the films thoush?

MNo.

Okay .,

I might read the Ffilms, but I don't oall myseif an
gxpert.

Well, do vou know what the time lag is for any brain
injury to show up on a 7T scan?

T odon't know how to answer that guestion. You mean
Tike if vou got hit on the head, how long would it
take 1o ——

M. Like 1f vou had meningitis and then vou had a CAT

-, et JEp— R b IR ] 4 b [ T
FTET On, NGW Long would it ftake

N
R SrERRANES ULRS

FRIRON REPORTING
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an a CT scan?

You have {0 go on my experience now, please. I don't
know of any patient I've ever seen with meningitis who
nad & negative CAT scan and then later had an abnormal
one as the meningiftis progvessed. I think that every
patient I've seen with meningitis -~ and my experience
is sort of limited, not hecause of numbasrs but, vou
know, we've anly had CAT scans for, 1 don't know,

e

aight vears or something. Hvery patient 1've seen

How many of those patients died?
I don’t Know. A lot of fthem. Meningitis is & very
serious disease. EBEven when treated correctlyv, Tthere's
a mortality rate of betwaen ten and forty percent.

Do you have an opinion on what Mr. Jeffers' mortality
rate was’?

Wiell, he died. What are vou asking me?

If it had been properly treated?

I dgon'ft know., T hadn'it reallyv thought about that., He
might very well have gone on and died anvwav.

Raeallvy?

P . g PN SR S -
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Tt should bhe zero.

50, 1f he had gotten the proper treatment by

&y

Doctor Banaga, he wouldn't - his mortality rate was
zaro then?

MR. MAREWORTH: Objection. There's navar
heen anv statement by this witness that Doctor Banags
gave improper treatment. The guastion assumnas that
there was improper ftreatment. The question assumes

that the proper treatment was someithing other than

o b 3 A
tagtified to

11 Doctor Banaga had propeariyv treated his otitis
madia, his mortality rate was zerg, corract =

MRE. MARKWCORTH: Objiection.
MELLING, CONTIMNUING:
—— 10 YOur opinion?
Well, I'm having trouble answering that because he oot
treatment with good antibiotics before he came o the
hospital. He had Erythromyvcecin and then Augmentin.
Both of those are respeciable traeatments for otitis
madia. Doctor Banaca did not write any orders for
treating this man's otitis media.
AT the time Doctor Bonaga saw him he was not getii
respactable ftreatment for otitils media, was hea?

Pk A s I SV I e I PR Pl ST L pow gy Eode e | [ A, o
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madia.  It's not good for meningitis.

Yall, it's contra—indicated for meningitis, isn't it?
I don't know That it's contra—indicated.

You don't?

It just doegsn't — doesn't work very well in
meningitis. It deesn’'t get over in fo the spinal
fiuid,

Wall, deesn't it cause central nervous svstem

depression, Doctor?

. - : L T O s
Ohy, well, if CNE side elfacts
. -

Ty oma e Preny 8 o ey sTataTe s Y T Fog o
Vg WO LGN + H &) E:i(}\:(z Ll SHAVE ggq_gd

maningitis, would it
If vou knew they had meningitis.
Or 1f you should know theyv had meningitis?
I don't know how you would know Thev should know.
Well, we — can we adree that his otitis media was not
properly treated in Scuthwest Hospital?

ME., MARKWORTH: Objection.

ME. SWITZER: Objection.
MELLING, CONTIMNUJING:
I mean, the antibiotic ~— vou already said the

antihiotic he was given for his otitis media was no
good to him: it dido't do him any good?
Weil, that's becauss we know the diagnosis of

B e s 1 B R S W Sy T oy s VE R o [0 I s IPUR BN L p—— L
PREeaanoCoodar meningiris ners., Fhay didn't Bnoow that.
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Why even for otitis media? They knew he had otitis
media, correct? It wasn't dodng his otitis media any
good eidther, was it?

Well, they didn't know that it was pneumococcal otitis
media. It would have been fine if it had baen

omphalos otitis, and omphalos is probably the most

e

common cause of otitis media, and at any rate it was
praescribed under — by Doctoy Binder for treatment of

malignant otitis externa, I believe, and for that it

Well, what do vou want me to say fo that?  In
ratrospact, ves.

Well, evan at the time. I mean, 1s 1+ your
understanding in this case thalt the Cipro was given
hacause of an external maliagnant, that being a
possible diagnosisg?

It was my understanding from reading the racords that
that was Doctor Binder's working diagnosis,

And do you think that that — do vou think under
those circumstances it's reascnable to give
Ciprofioracin?

For malignant otiftis externa, yes. Yes,

"

‘he patient didn't have

it there was no - if

, R .u ,m - .-.{-. _-f . P FES S T e e £.. e T WS WY e ey e e L e
Riternal obtitis arndd that wasn t the ddfferential
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Q.

A

diagnosis, would Cilprofloxacin be the appropriate
drug to give this patient?

-

I think I've already said no.

Okay. Now, let’s get back o my original guestion.

*

T1F Mr. Jeffers had receivad antibictics that were

35

appropriate fory the otitis media that he did nave, he

vy ok - - . L. T4 ey g fm o 2 W ~ - P Ly
had a zero mortality rvate in vour opinion?

I never =said that. I think he could have died anva

I thought vou were wosing a hypothetical
Drug tresatment is hypothetical.

You asked me if I thoucht he would have survived 4iF
had gotten appropriate therapy, and I said not
necessarily.  People die with pneunccoccal
meningitis, even though vou give them the right
therapy, a iotb.

And then we progressed from that point, and T asked
vou 1f he had meningitis at the time Doctor Banasa
saw him, and vou said noe. § asked you 1f he had
raecaived — if he had given - baen given drugs for

otitis media, that would have prevented the otiti

5]

]

madia from turning in o meningitisy

s i e y e

s o Toye
neévaesiarLLy.

hie
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That's not what vou said the last time I asked vou,
but that's all right. That's why we take cvarything
o .

Weall, I think vou asked me the first time about

pneumococcal infection, and I got confused by vour

last question. People get meningitis oocasionally

f)

e

while on appropriate therapy for otitis media.
Well, the same ordaniem was causing both the otitis

and meningitis, covrect?

Tram g s Fa gy iles  pdeney P €y TR - Ty A ey 7y v e
Frastinas iy . We don' it havae culiturse from fThe aove a2s

by
Y

oy

e T irvveeins
PTG L ANy,

Sk

1 i ey 4 ; - ] S ot 3 g P N T SN
1, what's vour opinion in this case based on 2

i

e
roasonable medical certainiv?

I believe he had pneunmocooccal otitis media and
prneumococcal meningitis.

All vright. 8o, If they had treated the organism, the
pheumnococeal organism causing the otitis media, it
would have prevented the otitis from spresding into
meningitis?

Not necessarily, but probably.

Fina. sShould a physician - should a phvsician
prascribe antibiotics over the phone without having
sxamined the patient?

wanc, but dt's done often.

..e,
T
o
berk
e
-~
=

(]
P
WS
<
P
o
A
oy
Ty
o
-

o
o
e

HURON BREPORTING SERVICE, INC.




no

[ ]

L by &3

ek

B2

ahd

5,
A

N
e,

[
31

0. And Doctor Banaga didn't think that he had external
otitis, did she?

AL She diagnosed billateral acute otitis media.

. Right.

&. Media, not external. %o, she made the correct
diagnosis based on her axam.

. And based on her sxamination and diagnosis well,

what is vour understanding of what her obligation was

e O P N " A H A N e - 3 o $ S S S
te contact ths attending after she did an examination
- 3 i e - i -
and diagnosis?

7 IR ot PR . N Y Ve B 15 A B SRR R

&3 v’uf:f-i i LhoLrvyiang IO vraad NSy IO and onac s gitiiouls

te do.  The attending had already prescribed
antibiotics that are useful in some forms of otitisg
media, and I guess she felt the patient was not
critically i1l based on her exam, and I assumed she
didn't feel any need to contact Doctor Binder.

Q. Well, I'm not reamaily interested in what she felt. 1
want to Know vour opinion is as to what the standara
of care required of her 1o the extent vou can give an
opinicen on that.

A, I've already given an opinion. 1 think she acted
within the standard of care for & house physician.

i

0, Wall, T'm trving o tast that opinion a little bit,

v S o
A Okay .
. o) . L O N, e T ypmyede b leemes T gy R P
{de PEBT B A JO0 NEre. Sih, b WENT U0 ANOW Wnat YVou regl
R
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the standard of care reqguired. of her in terms of alter

she did the examination and she comes up with &

dimonosis. Should she have contacied Doctor Binder?
A Well, T said I didn't feel it was necessary that she

contact Doctor Binder. I think that unless she felt

the patient was cleariy on a wrong antibiotic regimen,

w-?-‘

O Beg

o

FEN M Ao Yo e e gy e e 3 B 3 e e D e ~
how that antibiotic therapy

i Vi

her duty would be

diorked,

|

™

Shay., So, 1f she thought that the antibiotic was

¢

g e S 4 e b o i A Ton s gy Fon e ek Jory e
incorrect for hie condition, than she should have

L%

contacted Doctor Binde
A If she thought that. I don't think she thouaht that

bacauss she didn't call him.

. All right. If she should have known that it was the
wirong antibiotic for his condition, she should have
called him also then too?

MR, MARKWORTH: Obiection to form:
assumption.

THE WITNESS: She did not know that this was
prnaumococcal at the time s0 she didn’'t know that it
was the wrong antibiotic.

BY MR. MELLINO, CONTINUING:

&, ALL right. The guestion really was, if she should
have known that the antibiotic was wrong, then should
she have called Doctor Binder?

HUROGHN RZ PORTING SERVICE, INC
”E&} THi-5528
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Hypothetically, T think I've said this, if shs kKnew
that the patient is getiing the wrong antibiotic, then
she should have called him.

What about i1f she came up with a different diagnosis
than Doctor Binder's working diagnosis? Doesn't she
have an obligation fto call the attending at that
point?

My vaaction is that itfs not the function of the housa

physician to call up the attending senior staff verson

T a A - i~ i o e .
sha fgels that the

~TF B 3

¥y syt Toer T4 Fe e e I e e R T T = =) e oy ey vt N
PORTLCEHT 5 o LRSS O walli-being was suffared Oy ot e A5

that. S0 the answoy iz not necassari
have called him.

Do oyou think that My, Jeffers' 1ife or wall-baing
suffered by her failure to call Doctor Binder in this
case?

it's hvpothetical, 1 guess. My opinion is that

Doctor Binder might have said, well, we'll wailt and
see or he might have come in and decided that things
wers okay or he might have changed something, I don't
know what he would have donae, so 1 don't know how to
answar that guestion.

Your opinion that he didn't have meningitis, is that

. e
%

based on the assumption that - 1'm taliking about at
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that he didn't have meningitis at that time, is that
Based on vou're assuning that he didn't have an
inability to put his chin to hig chest?

itis based upoen my -~ in part upon my reading the
finding of Doctor Banaga that his neck was supple,
whiich is a different wav of saving the chin to chest

What else is it basad on?

Well, people with otitds media, they usuallyv go on fo
get meningiii bty late, eftgr awnhile, and when

those patienits get meningitis, i1 usually escalates
. o - VI o - ~ - T
very raplidly unlass they're ftreated 8¢, reading the

note of Doctor Banaga on the 4+th, T think it is, this
sounds To me like a patient who didn't — who — it
sounds 1ike a patient uho could have had meningitis,
but the evidence that's sirong that this is meningitis
was certainly not there.

What would e

And so, I would sav mavbe if the patient had
meningitis, 16 was early and not really diagnosable by
clinical sdigns. You might suspect it, but this is not
the usual findings of a patient with pneunccoccal

meningitis.

2 ' ; . E Ty U Pp—

This, vou're pointing to Doctor Banaga's ——

T gy “ e i 5 R - eemy F e, 0 o A4 y
I'm pointing o Doctor Hanaga's note on the 41h of
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May.

Do oyou think that Doctor Banaga was required to do a
more thorouzsh examination than the emergency room
physician?

I qguess I'd have to sav not necassarily. Not
necaessarily. 1 dontit Know off the top of my head what
exam the amevgency rocm ohyvsician did, We don't do a
complete exam on evervbhody. You can't.

L - f e g . ~ ey oy e i g ST SN P ooy o 5 gy o
You don't do o complete exam on someone that's beaing

e o N N e IR ah = I ]
vvvvv LR e AL L L LR
wiz . Wa do things, but we don’t nacessarily record
»g:i\ w t—?Lw?’ ~ fatet; «i—«.v Ty T e
LE1S1) BN eV e negartive so b

50, was she —— a0 ahead,

I would say that this exam as stated is within the
standard for a house phvsician.

As stated by who?

Me,

Is thalt based on the — hey — the chart alone?

That's the only thing T have to go on. 1 have all the
20, based on vouy review of her notes in the chari,

you believe that that exam meets the standard of care?

<
o

™

ME., MELLING: I don'it have any obher

HURGON REFPORTING SERVICEH, INC.
{313} 7615328




N

15

16

17

18

19

20

DD
a0

T

o
7y
-

BY MH.

.

BY MR.

4%

guestion for vou, Doctor,
FEHAMINATION
HUPF
pDoctor, my name is Steve Hupp. I repreésent
Doctor Binder in this case.
Just so we'lve claenr, vou don'f{ have any

oy r 0 Y- R o w e L £ 5o o~ n g TH
woctor Binderfs care in this casa’

b

opinlons on

T wasn't specifically askaed to render an opinion on

-

I v Bvemerss svE e 4 a" i .
Fons you have of Doctor Jdones oare.,
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the standard of cars in freating this osatiant?
MR, HUPP: I don't have any further
quastions.
FEAMINATION
SWITZER:
Just a Ffew questions, Doctor.
Is a supple neck finding inconsistent

UV S G
with a stiff neck?

and § take it that would alse be inconsistent with a

rigid neck?

R
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Not exactlv.

What's the difference, and simple?

It's a matter of personal usage, I guess. To me &
rigid neck is one that's as stiff as & board, and not
all meningitis necks are that atiff. Supple —

shouldn't get too involved with., Supple is the common

A neck rthat when

negative fTor that evidence., It may be iarcon but we

o
- o

e iy

el 1T

T LYt 1y YLV A I Ty 4 e £F 7y e ey s b 312 o »

LIl GUY gXpEYTLencCe, JOOTar, Wauld 2 Pavient dane 18

presenting as Mr. Jeffers presented on May 4, 19
letis Taik about in the morning — know whether or not
he had a stiff neck?
YWould vou rapeat that again?
I'1% rvepeat it. T was going to ask him to raad it,
but I'11 just repeal 1it.

Would a patient presenting as
Myr. Jeffers presented in the earlyv morning hours of
May 4, 1992, would he know vhether or not he had a
stiff neck?
Mr. Jeffers?
Yas,
Woula he kKnow, no, not in the medical ssnse, like a
tiif

v om a3 s mrad e o g e E
BGPTSR LG Bl imin .

Fes] wyy
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Okay. How about in the lav person sensa?
Well, a lav person having -

VWhen he's exsreising a lot oy —

~~~~~~ - & stiff neck from ostecarthritis of the bones of
the spine. He could have it from tensing of the

miisclies, The strap muscles of the neck. Because the
patient has otitis his muscles tense and it's gtiff

and 1t hurts. There's & whole host of CcAauses.

Would any of the medications that Myr. Jeffers raceived

o e i 2
R Y TTEY LS Tt EngE
£ B NFREZ £ 2 AR B S REARD 4

The following aflternoon.

Yea. A sixteen hour time period, would any of thosg
madications make him lethargic?

My recollection is that he got some Demerol,

He had some morphine in the emergancy room?

Right. That could make him lethargic,. veah. aAnd then
e ot soma ——

Compazine?

Yeah. Not Deomerocol. Anveay I was coming to the

Ccompazing. Compazing could make him leothargic. And ¥
think he cot some Tylencol with codedine in 1t perhaps.

That might contribute o it a littie bit.
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Is one of the side effects of Ciy

ey -

- s
VAR L3

HURON REPORTING SERVICE,
TH1--B328

faas
—
=
]




S

s

N
]

-

[Ty

W

A

.

Q.

s
fa]
Fond

Definitely.

That's also a sids ~— you mentioned -~

b
gy
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)
e

Auvugmentin and Ervihromyoin can cause nausaea and
vomiting.

How about Demerol?

e've talking about bacterial meningitis in this cass,

Lut let's assume that -—— well, let's not assume

- e 4 - h e ) o 1 I s .y . S e g . B . L
anything. Are there different gigns angd sympitoms if a
patient had viral spinal meningitis as onposad o

Basically they've vary similar. Althoush patients
with viral meningitis and, in faclt, viral respiratory
infections, in general, including viral otitis,
commonly get photophobia, but reallv the only standsrd
hetween distinguishing between them is the lumbar
puncture.

Would any of the antibictics that vou listed esarlier
as being appropriate to treat pneumccoccal meningitis
have had anv effect on viral meningitis?

Mo,

I take it the same would be itrue if it was & viral -——

P L S [ R y I e
BOVITLS THET Was Causing ©ne oritis medi
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that?

Yas .,

The onily way, T ftake it, that a physician would know
one way or the other whether antibiotics would have

any beneficial effect on a patient that he suspects

nas meninagitis would he to perform a lumbar puncture
and then determineg vhat itype of organism 18 causing

the meningitis: is that correct?

I think -—— ves,

Ao epe P R o S b
Are you going to offer an opinion in il X
iy 4 4 v e mrng i v eyt Feveurn G fToffore! ~14dmdranl
Whahy L7 DEaECRme aPiareant Iyrom MYy, Jariers R R 5 I

Girsse at Southwest Genaral Hospital that he did have
meningitis based on probability?

Well, 16 sounds like he definitely had it in the
afternoon avound 4:30,

Based on vour review of ithe records, would Tthat have
been the appropriste time for a physician o diagnoss
meningitis in Mr. Jeffers without performing a lumnbar
puncture?

T think yvou still need to do a lumbar punciure. Ha

oy

could have had a brain hemorrhage or something that
would have produced similar findinus.

Let's assume that antibiotics appropriate to cover the
pneumocaccal - T guese iT's what tvpicosily,

D N
RN~ 300 Tai 3%
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Strepitococcus pneumonia, veah.

—- mhisumonia oraandsn tThat was causing My, Jaffers’
meningitis, let's assume that he did receive
appropriate antibiotics.

When?

Let's make it ong a.m.

Okay. When Doctor banaga saw him?

Yes., What is the time pericd or is there a range for

when a patient recedives the appropriate antibiotics

it would make it morve likely or not that a patient
would surviva?
Wall, it's highl

;ovariable and in part for two

£

reasons. Firsit, the pheumococcus - which is what 1
call it bscauﬁa when I started out they didn't call
it sirep ﬁmemm@nia — e prieunococcus produces
toxing that elicit some of the damage that vou see in
meningitis. And so, if vou kKill fthe pneumococcus

i

o

e

i

14

ht there guickly with antibicotics, those toxing are
still there and producing damage. That's why some
patients mav go ahead and die even thouah vou Rill all
the bugs.

And the second thing is the toxins and

the swwaanism cause the host o~ o
CEE TR RY R TETROOVE TR TR LTI LT 4 T
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1 thae host defense mechanisms to be turned on to f£ight
2 that, and these host defense mechanisms, white blood
3 cells and antibodies and products of lvymphocovies and
i monocyies, they're marshalied o the site of the

infection. Those defensive entities are like

{53

£ medicines that the body produces, and like any oiher

A madicing they have side effects, and, in fact, they

may be why the gatient dies. The over production of

G the thase cyotocones resulis in the patient's death

I ] PR ¥ ~E I . P -
L evan though you — vyou Killaed (he Dnoumococcus.
b - —~ & fo By ge de S o 4 s e .
11 I'm sorry for thnaet Leing so long

172 winded, but 1 think it's important to Rnow that in

13 this patient that The patrient can o ghead and die
14 agvaen though vou get the right antibictics earlv.
ih Now, the pneumococcus i3 veary

i6 susceptible o Auagmentin, which this patient got,

17 although vomited it up. The pneumococcus is usually

-

18 very susceptible to Hrythromycin, which this patient

19 got on the cutside. Now, vou wouldn't want to treat

e
-

eningitis with those cral antibiotics, but the

&
S

pneumacoccus 1s stopped in its tracks by them, and

[x]
Dt

this patient went ahead and died anyway,

A How does a phvsician test for shotosensitivity?

e IR S CIOA GOes 4 phyvsician test TOr onoiosansitivivy:

K W 7 ¥ ol o P e . ™ 34 ¥ o . T F 8 N S, -

2 A You don't test fovr it I guess mayvbe vou'd shine a

L o4 A o

s < WY 4oz S 5 LI S S . . L g
25 tiaht in the patient’s eves, but the paitlent savs the
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lights are hurting myv eves.
The phyvsician using a pen light to examine the syes -
They might squint and say that bothers them., T'm not
sura That's what vou're asking.
I think vou probably answered my guastion.

What are the causes of
photosensitiviitv?  And let's just take a patient such

Aas Mr. Jeffers.

There's a whole 1ot of them. I'd hate to try 1o

Five or si. Probebly ?h@ most oommon cause s viral
the respiratory tract, then mavbe cartain
maedications. In fact, I wondered if the morphine
didn't have something to do with this man having
photosensitivity. T meant to look 1o see whether he
had that before or after he sot the morphine.

Certainly bacterial infections of the
head and neck including otitis and sinusitis, which
this man had, can produce photosensitivity. Intrinsic
diseasas of the gve, paralysis of the pupil so it
dilates widely or something can produce
photosensitivity.

How sbout a severe headacha?

FURON REPORTING SERVICE, INC.
(a12y 7615328
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not sure the headache is what causes it. It
whatever causes the headache also can cause
ohotosensitivity., It's a vervy comnon and non—specific
finding and in my opinion in no way points to the
diagnosis of hacterial meningitis in this or any other
nase.

Mit, SWITZER: I have no othar guastions.
Thank you, Doctor.

HE-BHEAMINATION

ME . MRLLTNG

I¥AE: o [3550v) SF) BRUS B

4 4 & e e A2 e P T
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supple — of what vou said it universally means.

Bone

T'm not sure I aefined it, but I'm saving that supple
iz & commenly used word to put in phyvsical exams
hecausa 1t's a brief wav to say that vou examined the
pvatient's neck to see if it was stiff or rigid and
whather there were sicne of meningitis or not. And
there were no such sians so vou write doun the neck is
siipple.

Wall, it's not only — i4's not used only in

¥

examinations that are done to rule out meningitis, is

7 a og g g oy o5y A P S T N [P N T R T e e o T | -
LCOUrTYaaT . You can get stiDLf neck from a major blegd
ingide the head vou can et stiff neck fro fimy o gm
Nsiae whe DgEaa, Vou oan dgein sl necy Iraim ooneg
LA A gy oy g T Yy O A iﬂl 2 omlse Toogs e «;—- T e et rEu g =¥ o =3
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in the neck because of an ear infection.

S, dtts used in any examination of the neck
regardless of whether a phvsiclan is suspicious of
meningitis or not?

Uhen vou say supple, yvou're implyving to the reader, in
my dudgement, that there’'s no evidence that the
patient nas meningiitis based on the physical sxam of
he neck.

Well, 1f you were just examining somebody that you

. DR S r e e i L o T P e e PR . . o P .
didn't even - didn®t have any signg or symptoms of

P S B S $ by ERP— .
meningitis and thera’'s ne ras

o P
FEOT 101

.

VOou Lo

they had meningitis, are you sayving you would never
k b [ oY

‘v

use the word supplie?
Oh, no, T use the word supple a lot, vou know. But

when I say it, it means that there's no evidence that

exXam.,

That's the only reason that vou ever use the word

gupirie in vour practice?

Mo, but that's what it alwavs means when I uss 1t
Well, 1f vou were just examining somebody that vyou

dicdn't think that they had menin - fhere's no reason

JJJJJ A Y ey i o~ g e ' - o T oTreye s o P R N U
to suspect they had meningitis, sayv vou're just doing

a genaeral phvelical examination —

.
o
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— why would you use the word supple?

Beoause that's the word I commonly use to say that I
flexed the neck and there was no pain when [ did that,
no evidence of bone disease, et ceteras.

So, it can mean other things?

Oh, absolutely. It doesn’t mean the patient dossn't

have meninoitis,

o

E

MHE. MELLING: Okay. That's sll the

guestions I have,

ME, HUIPP: Mo quastions,

i

P - —
AR . MARKWORTH ek

{Deoositdion Concluded at 11:28 a.m.}
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STATE OF MICHIGAN )
COUNTY OF WASHTENAW )
CERTIFICATE OF NOTARY PUBLIC
i, Richard L. Nizza, of the firm of

HURON REPORTING SERVICE, a Notary public within and
for the Countyv of Washienaw, State of Michigan, duly
commissioned and gualified, do herveby certify that the
witness whose attached deposition was faken before me

in the before entitled cause on Wednesdav, August 18,

. 4D e gy S48 % P VPR . E e
by me firvat duly sworn to tastify the truth,
it et et Ped myey Imesd P byt b 3y e
CTWATN,, NG NoUning [ el YU 1N g

1

cause aforesaid; that the iegﬁémﬁny containsd in satd
deposition was by me reduced fo writing in the
presencae of said witness by means of Stanography
afterwards transcribed upon a computer under my
paersonal supervision: and that the sald deposition is
a true and correct ftranscript of the vwhaole of the
testimony then givan by the witness to the bast of my
ability.

I do further certify that I am not
comnnected by blood or marriage with any of the
partiaes, or thelr attorneys or agenits: that I am not
an emplovee of e¢ither of them, nor interested,

dirgotly or dindirectly. in the matter in controversy,
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IN WITHESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set

my hand and affixed my notarial seal in Ann Arbor,

County of Washtenaw, State of Michigan, this
o "fﬂ:pf} i
Of g,
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ALD.

Q?éﬁiCh&?ﬁ L. Nizza, &
Notary Public, Washtenaw County
sState of Michigan

Commission Expires: 4/1/93
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